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Player 2 Item number: 8161812255

Bidder or seller of this item? Sign in for your status Email to a friend | Watch this item in My eBay

Larger Picture

Current bid: US $5.00

 Place Bid >

Time left: 6 days 23 hours 
7-day listing 
Ends Jan-20-05
11:20:48 PST

Start time: Jan-13-05 11:20:48
PST

History: 1 bid   (US $5.00
starting bid)

High bidder: digitalpress  ( 1475
)

Item location: Fullerton, CA
United States

Ships to: United States

Shipping costs US $3.85 -  US
Postal Service 
Priority Mail® (within 
United States )

 Shipping, payment details and 
return policy

Seller information
cnjb  ( 6 )

Feedback Score: 6
Positive Feedback: 100%
Member since Sep-03-01 in United
States

Read feedback comments
Add to Favorite Sellers
Ask seller a question
View seller's other items

Description

Are you still looking for that perfect Luigi?

Have highly advanced microscopic civilizations developed in the dust of your second controller port?

Are you just so very lonely?

Weep like a pathetic man-child no more!  Now you can have the your very own, exclusive Player 2!  This 100%
authentic Japanese girl is guaranteed to provide hours of entertaining competitive or co-op play.  Features include:

Compatible with any console

Excels at a wide variety of genres

Dozens of fun action phrases, such as "Anata wa dare desu ka?", "Keisatsu o denwashite to omoimasu", and 

Start new search
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"Anata wa shigekishiyuimasu."

Will get you through even the most difficult of games, since it's a well-known fact that Japanese people are 
better at everything

Willing to play as the annoying sidekick character while you play the cool one

No batteries required

Order your very own ideal gaming companion today!

Buyer accepts responsibility for care, upkeep, and possible jail time

FREE Counters and Services from Andale 

Shipping, payment details and return policy

Shipping Cost Services Available Available to
US $3.85 US Postal Service Priority Mail® United States Only

Will ship to United States.

Shipping insurance
Not offered

Payment methods accepted

Learn about payment methods.

Ready to bid? help
Player 2
Current bid: US $5.00

Your maximum bid: US $ (Enter US $5.50 or more)
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Place Bid >   You will confirm in the next step.

eBay automatically bids on your behalf up to your maximum bid.
Learn about bidding.

What else can you do?

 Back to home page   |  Ask seller a question  |  Add to Calendar |  Printer friendly page  

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item.
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